HISTORIC MERCER STREET WALKING TOUR

Marshall-Chapman House
500 Mercer Street ¢ Circa 1855

This is one of the first houses early settlers built from lumber,
not logs. The limestone rock portion was added after the house
was moved to Mercer Street in 1871, Burrell Marshall used this
home briefly as a post office while he was postmaster. It was
then occupied by W.T. Chapman's family and their descen-
dants until 1942 and, as one of the oldest area homes, is now a
designated Texas Historic Landmark.

Namesake

“Dripping Springs” #
This city landmark lies just north of the bridge over the creek
at the west end of Mercer Street and is marked by a granite
monument donated by the Lions Club. Lush, fern-covered,
limestone ledges surround these springs, a former gathering
place for native Tonkawa Indians and a vital source of water for
early settlers.

Bill Garnett Bungalow & Rock Fence #
402 Mercer Street * Circa 1925

The Garnett Bungalow is one of the best local examples of the
Craftsman-inspired architectural style. Distinctive elements
include the tapered wooden columns and racketed roof eaves.
A unique attraction of the yard is the relic rock fence made of
petrified wood. It also includes a cannonball, bayonet, shotgun
barrel, and spur embedded in the construction.

Garnett Gulf Station & Garage
400 Mercer Street ¢ Circa 1925

On the site grounds of the old livery stable, Bill Garnett sensed
the winds of change and built one of Dripping's first service
stations for horseless-carriage (i.e. automobile) drivers in 1925.

F.W. Miller Texaco Station #
310 Mercer Street ¢ Built 1940

One of the few mid-century buildings to retain its appearance
through the years, Miller's station is a clear reflection of a time when
Dripping Springs was a small town and life's pace was slower.

F.W. Miller Rock Café #
304 Mercer Street ¢ Built 1940

Deciding that a café would be a good addition to his business,
Fritz Miller built this small rock building next door to his Texaco
station. Also known for many years as Bonnie's Café, it is now
an antique store.

Patterson Mercantile Store #
302 Mercer Street * Built 1906

Builtas a 1-1/2 story general
merchandise store directly
across the street from Davis
Mercantile, the limestone
Patterson Building was
used as a grocery (with
owners sometimes living

- in its loft) and post office,
until 1942 Smce then, it has been used as a feed store, lumber
yard, furniture store, theater, dance studio, office space, and
now serves as a retail store. Destroyed by fire in 1938, it was
rebuilt with only a single story.

Rinky Dink Domino Hall #
300-C Mercer Street * Built 1939

The construction of this tiny, ‘rinky dink” building was funded
on a pay-as-you-play plan —25¢C here and there, until the
costs were repaid. Never residing on land it could call its own,
the domino hall had to move from its original spot next to the
FW. Miller Rock Cafe to the back alley, after protests that
playing Moon, a domino game much like Texas 42, was an act
of gambling.

Stephenson Building #

101 Old Fitzhugh Road ¢ Built 1939

Originally built as a high school addition to the Dripping Springs
Academy, it was only used for ten years for its original intention.
Since being replaced in 1949, it has served as a community
meeting center, a school, and county offices and is owned by
the city today.

Dripping Springs Academy #
103 Old Fitzhugh Road ° Built 1881

This building is one of the
first that would later become
the city center of Dripping
Springs. Operated initially
as a private school by W.T.
Chapman, it consisted of a
stone, one-story, two-room
main building. It went on to
serve as a Baptist church
from 1881-1902 and became a public schoolhouse from
1889-1949, during which time a second story was added for the
growing student population in 1921. In 1952, the building
became the new home of the Rambo Masonic Lodge, and the
group still meets there to this day. It was dedicated as a Texas
Historic Landmark in 1967. The image above shows the building
as it stands today; the image below captures the building when
it served as Dripping Springs Academy in the early 1900s.

C.S. Graham House #
222 Mercer Street ¢ Built 1884

This house originally faced west, but two stories exist as to why that
changed. One version says it burned down; the other says it was
simply remodeled. Whichever is true, the building was rebuilt
using the same fireplace and, this time, with the front door facing
Mercer Street (south).

Crenshaw Garage & Texaco Station #
207 Mercer Street * Built 1926

Originally constructed of wood and tin, this gas station and
garage was built at a business hot spot at the intersection of
Mercer and San Marcos Streets, on the old highway between
Austin and Fredericksburg. The rock exterior was added as a
facelift in 1938. Since the rerouting of Highway 290, it's been used
as a residence, as a barber shop, and now as a beer and wine bar.

Goslin Drug Store #
209 Mercer Street ¢ Built 1941

This rock building first served as a popular drug store and soda
fountain but also served as the town bus stop for many years.
Today, it is a boutique clothing shop, but one can still find circular
concrete fillings in the floor where soda fountain seats once stood.

Haydon Central Garage & Mobil Station #
299 Mercer Street ° Built 1937

Known for its unusual
rockwork, this service
station is constructed
from rock, granite, and
even petrified wood from
8 numerous Central Texas
== resources.

A.L. Davis Mercantile #
301 Mercer Street ¢« Built 1891

In 1891, A.L. Davis Jr. built the
first two-story rock structure on
Mercer Street. The building
changed ownership through-
out the century, serving as a
mercantile, a meeting place for
the Masonic Lodge, and other
numerous businesses. The rock
addition to the west side of the e Z
building was added in 1971 and today serves a 1oca1 coffee shop

Spaw Barber Shop & Post Office #
305 Mercer Street ¢ Built 1937

Johnny Spaw and his wife, Mary, drew a line right down the middle
of this tiny building, with a barber shop on one side and the post
office on the other. Mary, then Dripping’s postmistress, conducted
the postal business through a little metal window and (it's rumored)
stored the money in a safe beneath a trapdoor in the floor.

Crow Wool & Mohair Store #
204 Mercer Street ¢ Circa 1939

From 1920-1970, raising sheep and goats for wool and mohair
was an important part of the local economy. Will Crow's wool
center opened in 1937, to serve
this industry. Two years later,
the store burned while fully
stocked with wool. However,
Crow soon reopened and then
added the town's first hardware
store to the site in 1946.

Short Mama'’s House #
101 College Street ¢ Circa 1900

as "Short Mama,” lived in thls two-story house
until her death in 1989 at the age of 97.
Short Mama bought one of the first washing
machines in Dripping Springs. After she was
done using it, she would allow neighbors to
use it, free of charge, making the little house
out back one of the first public washaterias
in town. More notably, Short Mama was one
of the first women to hold public office in Dripping Springs,
dutifully serving out her husband'’s term as commissioner of
Hays County when he died in 1938.

* Listed in the National Register of Historic Places
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